LEGISTAR: 220172
DISTRICT: 1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X  Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: April 25, 2022 (B of T) Date: May 5, 2022
TITLE: 115 W. St. Charles Road License Agreement — Ground level 105

SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Worksﬁ

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The staff recommends the approval of a License Agreement between the Village of Lombard and
Ground Level 105. The License Agreement formalizes the exclusive use of a portion of the 115
Parking Lot to be used in conjunction with outdoor dining for the operation of a restaurant at 105

W. St. Charles Road.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X 7 _ _ Date .
Village Manager X : L:_\{./ L W"{' i Date S‘?l 3/71»1
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




